

VINNA LAW



INTRODUCTION

Hi there! I am Vinna, a video editor with 5 years experience working with huge corporate clients and I have more than 2 years experience in luxury retail in a customer facing role. I am very detail oriented and enjoy finding creative ways of optimising efficiency and solve problems.

LANGUAGES

English
Mandarin
Cantonese
Malay
Korean

CONTACT DETAILS

Number: 0737 8473 152
Email: vinnaphotography@gmail.com
Address Postcode: SE10 9JP

KEY STRENGTHS

Great communication and interpersonal skills
Motivated, focused and persistent
Curious and eager to learn
Fast learner and avid self learner
Values punctuality and professionalism
Personable, confident, energetic and fun
Responsible and a team player
Enjoys networking, talking to and learning about people

RELATED SKILLS

Event Planning
Portrait photography
Videography
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Audition
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

2020 - Present

- Specialising in Corporate Videos
- Proficient with the full Adobe Suite (Premiere Pro, After Effects, Audition, Photoshop, Illustrator)
- Registered provider for Adevinta, Europe's leading classifieds company since 2020
- Worked on various projects of different scopes, including: social media campaigns, internal employee engagement videos, internal training videos, youtube content, event videos etc.
- Other clients include The British Academy.

EVENT & COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR

Pan Asian Women's Association (PAWA), August 2019 - August 2020

- Main planner and organiser of the annual PAWA Arts Jam to raise awareness amongst the younger people
- Source venues, catering, performers, volunteers and collaborators/sponsors
- Manage event budget and brainstorm ways to cover costs and raise funds
- Design visuals for social media and email campaigns, plan and oversee execution leading up to all PAWA events

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

EAST 15 ACTING SCHOOL, UNIVERSITY OF ESSEX

MA in Acting (2018)

- Graduated with Distinction
- Founded a theatre company

HANYANG UNIVERSITY

B.A. in Theatre and Cinema (2012-2015)

- Graduated with Merit
- 90% of subjects taken were taught in the Korean Language
- Produced and performed in a devised physical theatre show independent from the university